To the support of

VE THE QUEEN. Toronto.

BERAL Committee Rooms.

RNER OF

**GEORGE STS** SON and ON-O'S RIGHTS. MILLWERY.

Royal Highness SS LOUISE

LINERY T GOODS,

Store, 251 Yonge Street. ITY SQUARE, TORONTO. S TEVENS.

CTIONEER CIRCULAR.

ning a Specialty

R RYAN,

ent, Trade Auctionommission Mer-chant. tet West, Toronto.

Trade Sales ion of Every Des-of Property and Effects.

INTS, AND OWNERS OF ESTATE ell by auction will have the on the market, the sales we derate scale of charges. ouilding and loan society stock my's shares, vessel property of every description sold by

RYAN

URANTS BRUNSWICK STREET WEST. Mail Office)

Lot of the Celebrate ALPEQUE OYSTERS. n Prince Edward Island

GOODS Janes 

THE PUBLIC IR WORKS, reet, Toronto,

ESTREET

ENWEND.

THE ANGLICAN CHURCH.

Closing Day of the Toronto Synod

The synod met at 10 o'clock on Saturday forenoon with a very small attendance, Bishop Sweatman presiding. ST. JAMES' RECTORY SURPLUS.

On the motion for the confirmation of the previous day's minutes, objections were raised. Mr. A. H. Campbell moved that the minutes should not be confirmed, on the ground that it was stated that Rev. A. Sanson's motion with reference to St. James rectory surplus was carried. The motion stated further that as a vote by orders was claimed by four clerical and lay members, the vote not being so taken was null and void. The bishop declined to put the motion from the chair, because it was against the facts. Four clergymen did not make a request to the chair for a vote by orders. The point was debated for some time, when it was generally accepted that the names of the four clergymen were not forthcoming at the time when called for, but were afterwards tendered. This the bishop could not recognize,

The minutes were confirmed, and on motion of Rev. A. Sanson, the city and township rectors were appointed a committee to give effect to the resolution of synod with reference to the St. James'

INVESTMENT IN NORTHWEST LANDS. W. H. Howland moved an instruction to the executive committee to designate a committee to undertake the procuring of a tract of land in the Northwest by means of a subscription from the different parishes, the land to be transferred to the synod as a permanent endowment for the widows' and orphans' fund, or other funds of the church. He wished to show that the laity although He wished to show that the laity, although sometimes opposed to the clergy, were anxious te put any fund for their benefit in the best possible position. [Applause.]

Rev. Prof. Jones moved his resolution for an instruction to the commutation trust committee to furnish next year in their report a list of the non-commuting clergy in the order of seniority, together with length of service. Adopted.

ST. JAMES' VACANCY. Mr. John Carter moved that, in order to obtain an efficient administration of the St. obtain an efficient administration of the St. James' rectory, the bishop, by virtue of his office, be requested to assume the office of rector in commendam, until all the legal difficulties of the question should be settled. He said it would not be interfering with the prerogatives of the bishop, but he thought that it was necessary to have some one to administer the affairs of the rectory. The motion was withdrawn after dis-The motion was withdrawn after dis-

DR. SULLIVAN'S CONSECRATION. Rev John Pearson, clerical secretary, Dr. Hodgins, lay secretary, and A. H. Campbell were appointed delegates to represent the disease at the consecration in present the diocese at the consecration in Montreal of Rev. Dr. Sullivan as bishop of

VOTES OF THANKS. A vote of thanks was passed to the managers of the Toronto zoological gardens for their kind invitation to visit the garlens, and acknowledged the courtesy the management.

After the usual votes of thanks the bishop pronounced the benediction, and the

ession of 1882 was concluded.

MR. SMALL AND THE WORKINGMEN. DEAR SIR: I beg to acknowledge your circular of the 12th instant and in reply would say that I have not been able to secure a copy of the act of 1882 amending "Seaman's Act" of 1873, nor do I find any "Seaman's Act" of 1873, nor do I find any act of 1873 relating to matters referred to.

At an early stage of the exodus, when the act of 1873 relating to matters referred to.
The queries relating to "factory aid" are
not unanswerable, but I should be governed
in a great measure (if elected) by the views
entertained by the gonernment I am sent
to support on all public questions.

to support on all public questions.

JGHN SMALL. THE FRANCHISE IN CANADA.

To THE WORLD: As a former locatee for some years in that new, extensive and exceedingly prosperous, attractive colony-Australia—I would desire to say that the franchise as there in vogue is considered better than quantification by property or anything else. It is a great boon and moral pioneer to open up the resources of this large colony; now can there be in existence any reason why Canada—an equally comparatively new country—should not allow any man (or even women) of 21 years allow any man (or even women) of 21 years age to vote fit and proper representatives to carry on national affairs by thus extending the present franchise? Surely there cannot be I hope which ever political tribe gets into power this election this question of franchise, upon the Australian basis, will be brought up—discussed—and end in the property of the moment for trimming dark straw bonnets.

Currants and peaches are the fruits most used this season for millinery ornaments. The strawberries, grapes and cherries so fashionable last year have disappeared, but the fine white blossoms of fruit trees are the caprice of the moment for trimming dark straw bonnets.

The redingote suit, with its long ample

present elections is;

For the people of Ontario this question is entitled to precedence over all others, except those already referred to. The question is not whether the award is in itself a legal one or not. No award can be so until it is formally ratified by both parliaments, as this one has already been ratified by the parliament of Ontario. Even a judgment of the privy council on this question would be worth nothing until ratified in the same of catarrh, eatarrhal deafness, bronchi-THE BOUNDARY AWARD. legal one or not. No award can be so until it is formally ratified by both parliaments, as this one has already been ratified by the parliament of Ontario. Even a judgment of the privy council on this question would be worth nothing until ratified in the same Lake of the Woods on the west. No tairer boundary can ever be found, and the determination not to ratify the award already made means a settled determination to deprive Ontario of territory to which she is justly entitled. Whatever might have been the case at one time there can now be no ques-tion as to the great value of the territory for its timber and minerals alone, and as under the British North America act Ontario has full power over all the crown lands, timoer and minerals, the loss of this territory means the loss of an enormous asset to this province. And for what reason if not b-cause of the jealousy of Quebec, which has already more territory than Ontario would have with the debatable land annexed? As the people of Quebec have made a sectional issue of this boundary question, the people of Ontario should do the same at the election. By putting Mr. Blake in power the question will be settled at once; by keeping the present government in power the dispute will be prolonged for five years, and pending a final settlement the territory will be stripped of what gives it its chief value.

W. HOUSTIN.

—Those in search of the latest novelties in photography should pay a visit to the establishment of J. H. Lemaitre & Co., 324 Yonge street, two doors north of Edward. Their extra rapid process is a perfect success and so quick in its action as in produce in the dullest weather, negative of the highest delicacy and quality. Cabi nets \$3 per dozen; tablets \$5 per dozen, 13

Ontario, the keystone and backbone of our Dominion, whose people, like the star of the empire that takes its way westward, are ever embracing modern ideas and stamping out the tyrannies of bygone centuries. Sir John Maedonald comes in and chops the political divisions up wherever it suits him, to enable him to hold his own. I repeat, Mr. Editor, that I would like to see Premier Macdonald try it on in 'Quebec, and I also repeat, & Mr. Editor, that he would be hurled from his high horse as certainly as the revolting hosts were hurled from paradise.

Brockville, June 14, 1882.

COUSIN JONATHAN'S FLIRTATION

AND THE N.P. Lives there a man who fails to see The beauty of the great N.P., For 'twas designed to set us free From Yankee domination.
Our young industries by its aid Can meet their rivals in the trade, And soon we'll lift our long-bowed head A young and sturdy nation.
Our so-called friend across the line Sends up a long and piteous whine, who we'll not be sended in solution, You know I am your kinsman near, I love you! yet! often fear You doubt me. But it must appear My object's not spollation.
Oh no! your wants I'd fain supply

any object's not spoilation.

Oh no! your wants I'd fain supply,
But you have built your wall so high,
I'm sick with longing, and I sigh
My ardent protestation.
Why should you make your goods so dear
When I have all sorts waiting here,
Which I am anxious now to clear,
To give men occupation.

I see you turn away your

I see you turn away your gaze.
In vain I lower, in vain I praise,
Are you too smitten with the craze
Of tariff emulation?
Confound it! who has oped your eyes
And told you that you cannot rise
In manufacturing enterprise
By quiet resignation." SHE.

Twas you, dear cousin, for I saw
How anxiously you seemed to draw
And firmly fix by federal law
The line of demarcation.
As if it were at all unsound
A hole by me would sure be found,
And from my better vantage ground
Would work your ruination. Fie cousin that you were so small
To shut me out with Chinese wall
Outrageous! I see through it all,
You wanted annexation!
But! won't have. No not!!
Pil raise my wall, sir, twice as high.
Away sir! with yourgesheepish eye;
I don't want you flirtation!

The Expatriation of the Russian Jews. From the London Times. The exodus of the Jews from Russia is now attaining such vast dimensions that it

now attaining such vast dimensions that it cannot fail to produce an appreciable effect in many parts of that empire. Those who yet have means are escaping to countries where their life and property will be secured, and those who have lost all their possessions in the riots, but who have yet health and strength, are departing with all possible speed from the land. At first the fugitives escaped from the land of oppression in small numbers, by either evading or bribing the Cossacks who guarded the frontier, or suffering these soldiers to plunder them of every rouble they possessed. Frequently the fugitives arrived in Austria deprived of almost every article of clothing, and eyewitnesses describe how, stripped by the Cossacks, the children were led into Brody absolutely naked.

Now, however, the flood of refugees has so increased that no Cossack cordon can withstand it, and the Jews now pass the frontier by thousands without hinden.

so increased that no Cossack cordon can withstand it, and the Jews now pass the frontier by thousands without hindrance. This exodus is a subject of sore perplexity to the inhabitants of those places where the fugitives first find a resting place where at least life and limb are secure; and the greatest stress is felt in Galicia, which, projecting its eastern frontier into the projecting its eastern frontier into the Ukraine—the scene of the worst prosecutions and excess out its arm to rescue the hapless sufferers.

At Brody, a small town close to the

At an early stage of the exodus, when the numbers were comparatively small, the Universal Israelitish alliance, which, though located in Paris, has branches in Berlin, Vienna and most large towns on the continent, came to the rescue, and, sending to Brody as commissioners Dr. Schaffer and Mr. Charles Netter of Paris, Dr. Friedlaender of Vienna, and Mr. Hermann Magnus of Leipsic, selected from the refugees such as appeared fit subjects for emigration and as appeared fit subjects for emigration and forwarded them to America. A princely donation of 1,000,000 francs presented by Baron Hirsch, the Jewish banker at Paris, enabled much to be accomplished in this direction. But with ever-increasing numbers of the state of the bers of fugitives and failing funds, the work had to be discontinued, and, France thus retiring for a time from the philan-

thropic campaign, England stepped in. FASHIONS FOR THE FAIR.

BOOMERANG.

THE POLITICAL ISSUE OF THE GEN.

ERHL ELECTIONS.

This long, simple overdress is made of the richest fabrics as well as of plain To The World—Another issue in the coming both to slender and full figures.

-THE INTERNATIONAL THROAT AND way. What the award of 1878 did was to find a fair boundary between the points legally ascertained, namely, the mouth of the Albany river on the north, and the lake of the Woods on the way. and a body of English and French surgeons and paysicians are in charge of this most scientific institution on this continent. We wish country practitioners who have not had sufficient practise to distinguish the different forms of lung disease to bring their patients to our institute, and we will give them free advice. This institute has been organized by this body of scientific men to place Canada in a position to compete on scientific views with any part of nands of insignificant men. Dr. Sonvielle's spirometer and its preparations were invented after long and careful experiments in chemical analysis and used in hundreds of cases to prove its effects. He has the sole right in France, England, the United States and Canada. Last year over 10000 letters of thanks were received from Inited States and Canada. Last year over 1000 letters of thanks were received from all parts of Europe, Canada and America for the wonderful cures performed by the Spirometer. Hundreds of the leading people of this country given as references. Write or call at the International Throat and Lung Institute, 75 Yonge street, corner of King, Toronto, and you will be received by either of the surgeons. Consultations free to physicians and sufferers. Call or writenclosing stamp for pamphlets ggiving full particulars free.

NOTICE: C. MATER

TO THE MEMBERS

BRETHREN

As these circulars were merely issued for

Green posters will also, no doubt, be issued, and other disreputable means resorted to, to divert your attention from the real

the country generally.

E. F. CLARKE, Co. Master. WM. BELL, D.C.M.-R. BIRMINGHAM, D.M.C.T. R. KERR, D.M.W.T. W. ELLIOTT, D.M.E.T.

FRESH SUPPLIES

LEMESURIER & SONS

Dark and Bright Plug and Cut Plug Tobaccos. Also the Finest Brands of Snuffs

ROBT. SHIELDS & CO. AGENTS FOR ONTARIO 36 Front Street East,

Valuators and Investors. WEST LYNNE MANITOBA.

Correct and Confidental Valuations made of all property in

try. Correspondence solicited Charges moderate. STEAMERS.

NIAGARA NAVIGATION CO

Palace Steamer

SPRING ARRANGEMENT.

pete on scientific views with any part of Europe, and to protect the people from the hands of insignificant men. Dr. Sonvielle's

-Those in search of the latest novelties

COUNTY

Many of you will before polling day reelections.

party political purposes, and as the parties who issue them are not, and never have been members of the Order, and have no sympathy with its principles, we earnestly caution you not to be misled by such con temptible tactics.

issues of the contest.

TOBACCOS.

GEORGE B. ELLIOTT & CO.,

Southern Manitoba towns and villages, and of farm property in Southern Manitoba.

CHICORA,

Commencing Monday, 22nd May,

The steamer Chicora will leave Yonge street wharf daily at 7 a.m. for Niagara and Lewiston, making close connection with New York Central and Canada Southern railways.

Tickets and all information at W. R. Gallaway, 20 King street west, and 25 York street, and Barlew Cumberland, 35 Yonge street, and 24 York street.



TORONTO

are arriving daily at

Confidental Reports furnished | thing new. owners and intending investors. Taxes paid for non-residents. Eight years in Red River coun-

Is now opened for the Season,

RUPERT.

Fare for the round trip 25 cents. WM. LENNOX & Co.

EMPRESS OF INDIA. The queen of the lakes will return to Toron une 16, and will make her first trip on SATURDAY, JUNE 17. OAKVILLE—Fare 25c., children 15c. Leav p.m., returning leave at 6 p.m. MONDAY, JUNE 19, BURLINGTON BEACH—Fare 50c., child: eaving at 9 a m., returning leave at 4 p.m. TUESDAY, JUNE 20,

GRIMSBY CAMP GROUND—Fare 50c., 25c., leaving at 9 a.m., returning, leave a All trips from Geddes' wharf, calling both 's wharf, Further particulars at office H. VANDUSEN, C. J. McCUAIG, ODORLESS EXCAVATORS.

AND CONTRACTOR,

Night soil removed from all parts of the city t reasonable rates. 246

Residence, 151 Lumley Street; Victoria Street, Toronto.

WM. BERRY, ODORLESS EXCAVATOR

ceive circulars reproducing letters written by Orangemen during the past ten days in reference to your duty at the approaching

We hope, thorefore, that you will treat

with scorn such cowardly conduct, and vote for those candidates whose return will, in your opinion, advance the best interests o

will run via the line of

and leaving Union Depot, Togonto, 12:30 noon June 6th and 21st for Fargo, Grand Forks Win nipeg, Portage la Prairie, Brandon and all points Northwest. Freight shipments made weekly For rates, tickets that full information apply to D. A. HOLBROOK & CO., Northwest Emigration, Real Estate, and Ticket agents, for Credit Valley and Canada Southern rail ways, 62 King-st. E, Toronto.

125 YONGE STREET.

Shirt Makers and Import

Finest assortment of Ties. Scarfs, &c., in the city. Inderwear in newest material

125 YONGE STREET. THE PARAGON SHIRT

STEAM PRINTERS.

MANAGER. RENOVATORS.

FEATHERS AND MATTRASS RENOVATORS.

peds and pillows for sale; also a quantity of new nattrasses. CHEAP. CONFECTIONERY. HARRY WEBB 482 Yonge st., Toronto.

Ornamental Confectioner

corations

TOBACCOS ETC.



## discontinuo de la continuo del continuo de la continuo de la continuo del continuo de la continuo del continuo de la continuo de la continuo del c

The BIG 10<sup>CT</sup> PLUG of Pure Virginia Smoking Tobacco.

RAILWAYS.

MANITOBA.

HOLBROOK EXCURSION FOR THE SEASON OF 1882

Credit Valley & Canada Southern Railways,

**COOPER & MEEKING** 

MEN'S FURNISHINGS!

First Prize,) HAVE NO OTHER LEADER LANE, Toronto.

FINE PRINTING

11 and 13 King Street West, SHIPPING TAGS.

THE TAYLOR PRINTING CO. Removed to 92 King stree East, (Haight's Book Store.) J. Young Taylor (late with Bingham & Taylor, The Printers)

N. P. CHANEY & CO

230 King Street East, SAIL BOATS! SAIL BOATS

CATERER

Special attention given to supplying Weddings, Evening Parties, &c. A full supply of all requisites, including Cosaques, silver Dishes, Centres, Cutiery, Table Linen, Table Napkins, &c, constantly on hand. (Established 1869), 27 GOULD STREET TORONTO, ONT. Dr. Andrews Purince and the Company of the Com Wedding Cakes and Table De-OUR SPECIALTIFS.

WE SHOW

LACE GOODS

FICELLE LACES in SPANISH. FICELLE LACES in EDELWEIS. FICELLE LACES in POINTE WALDECK. FICELLE LACES in EVENTAIL. THE NEW FAN LACE. BLACK SPANISH LACES.

CREAM SPANISH LACES

and Cream.

WHITE SPANISH LACES. COLORED SPANISH LACES LADIES' GLOVES--In Lace, Lisle, and Silk. DRESS AND MANTLE ORNAMENTS. SPANISH LACE FICHUS--In Creme and Black. POLKA SPOT INDIA MUSLINS--In all Shades. SILK, LAWN, AND LACE SCARFS-In Latest Styles.

NEW LINES IN ROY LIST TRIMMING, LACE WAREHOUSE,

INDIA MUSLIN TIES--In Polka, Spot, White,

WHITE & COMPANY. 18 and 20 Colborne Street, HEAD OF SCOTT SREET

WM. TOZER, BILL POSTER

DISTRIBUTOR, IDD WOODIST.

will be promptly attended to. JEROME JACQUES,

OLD DOLLY VARDEN. CAPTAIN JACK Has opened a fine Shaving Parlor for the west end 458 QUEEN STREET.

Private Medical Dispensary

TONSORIAL

RUBBER GLOVES.

T. McILROY, JR.

INDIA RUBBER GOODS Ever offered in the Dominion, comprising the following: India Rubber Gloves, ndia Rubber Gloves,
Rubber Clothing,
Rubber Gossamer Waterproofs,
Rubber Invalid Rings,
Rubber Life Preservers,
Rubber Pillows,
Rubber Sponge Bags,
Rubber Bulb Syringes.

Rubber Blankets, Rubber Combs, Rubber Baths, Rubber Cement,
Rubber Corrugated Matting.
Rubber Anti-Shaft Ratlers,
Rubber Waggon Bumper
Rubber Fire Buckete
Rubber Fire Pails, Rubber Billiard Cushions,
Rubber Grain Drill Tubes,
Rubber Belting,
Rubber Packing,
Rubber Garden Hose,

Rubber Mats,
Rubber Dress Sh'elds,
Rubber Tubing,
Rubber Leggings,
Rubber Dental Coffee Gum.

Rubber Gloves are one of
Leg arden,
Rubber Dental Garden,
Rubber Dental Coffee Gum. The India Rubber Gloves are one of the most valuable articles ever placed before the Canadian Public. They are used for washing dishes, filling lamps, polishing stoves, boiling soap, weeding the garden, milking the cows, etc., etc. Every Lady should have a pair. Once tried you will never do without them. They are the greatest invention of

Price only \$1.50 per pair. Just received ex Steamship Celtic, a Large Stock of Ladies' Tweed-finish Inverness Capes and Mantles.

MCILROY, WAREHOUSE, 10 &112 KING STREETIEAST, TORONTO.